

June 12, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

**Re: Matter #12558 – Review of NS Power’s Five Year Reliability Plan 2025-2029
– IR Responses (2nd Set)**

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Enclosed are Nova Scotia Power Inc.’s (NS Power, Company) responses to information requests (IRs) pertaining to the capital item referenced above.

These IRs were received on May 22, 2026.

Request for Confidentiality

Pursuant to Rule 12 of the Board Regulatory Rules, NS Power requests confidential treatment of the below. NS Power's support for its request is provided below in accordance with Rule 12(4):

Third Party Information/Proprietary Information

The vendor has requested confidentiality of IR-76 Attachment 1. This information is considered proprietary and commercially sensitive by the vendor, and the vendor has requested that NS Power file confidentially to avoid any corresponding financial harm to the vendor.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Power
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Affairs

Encl.